
Sandgate Castle was built in 1539 by Henry VIII to repel a Spanish Invasionfollowing the

Reformation.

HenryVIII visited the Castle May 2nd 1542 andElizabeth I on August 25th 1573.

Sherested here before resuming herjourney to Dover.

TheCastle took 18 months to build. Very accurate accounts were kept by Thomas Busshe,
Clerk of the Ledger. He recordedthebuilding operation in 19 volumes, nowhousedin

the British Museum.

In 1805 the Castle was altered to conformto the Martello TowerSystemofCoastal

Defenceset up to repel an Invasion by Napoleon.

Garrisoneduntil the 1880's, it was sold and openedto the Public in 1893.

Used during W.W.1 as an air raid shelter and W.W.2 by the Home Guardandseverely

damagedbystorm 1950, after 14 years restoration and excavationit was

re-openedin 1987. 



SANDGATE CASTLE
1540

FIG. 20
This illustration is intendedto showtheCastleas it would havestood in 1540, to give an impression

of theextentof its debasement in 1805 andits subsequent shapeas a Martello Tower 



ARCHAEOLOGICALINVESTIGATIONS AT SANDGATE CASTLE

TABLE 1: NUMBER AND POSITION OF TUDOR GUN EMPLACEMENTS AT SANDGATE CASTLE
 
Area Floor Level

Ground First Second Roof
 
Half Moon 3 2
 
Outer Curtain Wall next Gatehouse 1 4t
 
NW, NEandS Batteries 24
 
Outer Curtain Wall between Batteries 14
 

Inner Curtain Wall, North arm 2.
 
Inner Curtain Wall, W and E arms
 
NW, NEandS Bastions
 
The Keep
 
TOTALS

 
Gunports for cannon; total 48

+ Embrasures worked from wallwalks; total 41
Gunports for handguns; total 53

groundfromthegateoftheold keep, which, diminished, he has perhaps takento

be merely one of the martello towers observed along the Kentish coast-line.

Thesetowers, indeed, werebuilt at thetimeofthe Castle’s transformation, and its
uniformity with themwasevidently designed’.®

SANDGATECASTLE AS AMARTELLO TOWER

By May 1808, Sandgate Castle had been transformed and was complete

except for the hanging ofthe doorsat theentryandwasreportedto be readyand
able to house 40 men.*°

Twotypesof Martello Tower had beenproposed. By 1812, twoofthe larger

eleven-gun types hadbeenbuilt, as were 103 of the one-gun towers.*! Sandgate

Castle is not consideredinthis total, but it incorporates aspects of both forms. It

hadeight guns mounted onthe Outer Curtain Wall which had been modifiedto

formaseries of bulwarksto protect the guns from seawardattack. A further gun

appears to have been mountedontheroofofthe southern bastion(PI. I), but this

does not appearin thesurvey of 1834 (ric. 22). Already possessing a Keep or
circular tower, that samebuilding wasitself modified into oneoftheothertypes

of Martello anda single gun was mounteduponits roof(Fic. 23). Rutton suggests
that all these guns were 24-pounders.?

In 1859, the Castle was refurbished with eight new guns, 68- and 32-

pounders,*? one being positionedontheroofofthe Keep. A larger magazine was 
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SANDGATE CASTLE
Sandgate, Folkestone, Kent

Folkestone 2 miles, Channel Tunnel Terminal 3 miles, M20 Junction 3 miles, London 60 miles (distances approximate).

VIEWING BY PRIOR APPOINTMENT ONLY

HISTORIC GRADE | LISTED TUDOR CASTLE OVERLOOKING THE CHANNEL

SCHEDULED AS AN ANCIENT MONUMENT

Recently usedas a restaurant providing up to 100 covers and associated functions

TheCastle is consideredsuitable for continuation of its existing use

or avariety ofalternative uses, subject to planning.

FOR SALE FREEHOLD

Your attention is drawnto the important notice onthelast pageof this text

01732 789700
72 High Street, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1JR

Fax: 01732 78! 



HISTORY

Sandgate Castle was originally constructed in 1539-40 by King Henry

VIII as an important element in the defenceof the south coast against

the threat of invasion fromthe continent.

The construction of the Castle was minutely detailed in a ledger that

survives in the Harleian manuscripts at the British Museum. The Castle

largely remained in its Tudor form until re-modelled between 1805-8

during the Napoleonic Wars into what wasreferred to as a 'Glorified

Martello tower'.

Further alterations were madein the late 1850's to strengthen the

Castle's defences. Subsequent tothis, the action of the sea accounted

for the southern-most section of the Castle until the sea wall was

constructed during the 1950's.

The Castle was restored from 1975 onwards by the present owners

with assistance from the Department of Environment and has been

used as a restaurant and for other functions since the beginning of

1987. It is Grade | Listed and scheduled as an Ancient Monument.

For a moredetailed historical perspective, purchasers may care to

consult the papers by William Rutton (Archaeologia Cantiana 20

(1893) and Edward C. Harris (Post Medieval Archaeology 14 (1980),
52.953-88).

a E CASTLE BUILDINGS —————

The Castle is accessed directly from Castle Road into the Gatehouse.

Immediately to the west ofthe castle is a small private parking area.

The schedule of rooms accords with the floor plans later in these

particulars.

Pedestrian access through wrought iron gate from Castle Roadto:

(e7010h)a $$

With massive oak door, stonesteps rising to:

Upper Gatehouse: With stone walls, stone flag floor andpartly

vaulted brick ceiling. Doorinto:

Napoleonic Guardroom: 7.8m x 3.15m max diameter. The

Gatehouseitself has stone walls, stoneflag floor and partly vaulted

brick ceiling. Continue through to large woodengates ontothe:

Esplanade: With steps down to the Inner Courtyard and the

Garderobe. From esplanadeacross, retractable timber drawbridge

to:

  



a
Heavytimberdoorinto:

Function Roomand Bar: Approximately 9.22m max diameter with

windowbays giving views over the Channel. Massive central brick

retaining pillar and brick vaultedceiling and stonefireplace.

Spiral staircaseupto:

Keep GunPlatform: Withfar reaching views.

Spiral staircase down from Function Roomto:

Keep Dining Room: 9.25m max diameter with exposed timber

ceiling and supports and central brick pier. Galleries leading off to
the bastions andstable doorinto:

Napoleonic Magazine: Usedas kitchen and food preparation area

with built-in shelving, washhandbasin andsink unit. Electrical fuse

box, Telecom andgas connection points.

aaa THE BASTIONS aaa

Western Gallery: With stone flag floor with former Tudor doorway
leading to the:

North-West Tudor Bastion: 6.10m max diameter used as

supplementary dining area. Brick floor and vaulted ceiling with
central brick pier. Door to Courtyard.

Return through Keep Dining Roomto:

Eastern Gallery: With stone flag floors. Former Tudor doorway

leading to:

North-East Tudor Bastion: 6.15m max diameter. Also used as

additional dining area and with brick floors, walls, vaulted ceiling

and central pier and featuring an original Tudor well. Timber door

to Inner Courtyard.

Steps downfrom Esplanadeto Inner Courtyard andfurther stone steps

leading downto:

aaa POST NAPOLEONIC MAGAZINE a

Timber doorleading into corridor and:

Powder Rooms: Nowproviding outside food preparation room.
With built-in shelving and double sink and ladies and gentlemen's

toilets.

Candle Room: With timberfloors, brick walls and vaulted ceiling.

Steps back up to Inner Courtyard through gatewayto Tudor Walkway

and Outer Courtyard. Further steps downto:

Sally Point 7.92m x 2.49m. With stoneflag floor and walls, used as

general storage area, door leading to washroom withstainless steel

sink and electricity meter cupboard. 



ET

Providing access to the southern aspect W ith high iron fencing to sea

wall and beach.

____nt—_—_———
Metalled car park with access trom Castle Road.

The Castle includes ownership ofthe foreshore subject to public rights

of access.

ERNE

CUNNINGSa
The propertyis in the Shepway District Council planning authority.

The Castle is Grade| Listed and scheduled as an Ancient Monument.

Planning consent forits restoration and opening tothe general public

was given in 1974. The present use of the Castle was notified to the

council by letter dated the 26 Marc h 1987 andit has remained

unchangedsincethatdate.

es
Mains water, electricity, gas and drainageare connectedtothe Castle.

NUO
N

County Council:

Kent County Council

CountyHall

Springfield

Maidstone

Kent

(01622) 671411

Water Authorities:

Southern Water

Southern House

Capstone Road

Chatham

Kent Kent

(01634) 830655

Electricity

Seeboard
PO Box 5050

Worthing

West Sussex

(0645) 505050

District Council:

ShepwayDistrict Counc il

Civic Centre

Folkestone

Kent

(01303) 850388

Folkestone and Dover Water Services Limited

The Cherry Garden

Cherry Garden Lane

Folkestone

(01303) 298800

Gas

British Gas South Eastern

20 KatherineStreet

Croydon

Surrey

(0645) 555800 
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SANDGATE CASTLE

GROUNDFLOORPLAN

7.92mx 2.49m

26'0" x8

Ladies and

Gents Toilets

Post-Napoleonic
Magazine

Candle

Room

North West Bastion
(Dining Room)
Diameter 6.10m

20'0"

Napoleonic
Magazine

(Kitchen)

10 1

Feet

Showthe extents of the printed measurements

eit
Gatehouse

Keep
(Dining Room)

Diameter 9.25m

30'4"

Entrance

North East Battery

FoodPreparation
Room

Tudor Walkway and
Outer Courtyard

North East Bastion

(Dining Room)
Diameter 6.15m

20'2"

Pudor

Well

Floor Plans - for identification only 



SANDGATECASTLE
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Napoleonic
Guard Room

7.8m x 3.15m
max diameter

Esplanade

Spiral
Staircase

I

Keep
(Function Room)

Diameter
9.22m

30'3"

 
~ ~ Showthe extents ofthe printed measurements
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